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Hartless, Sharon

To: J. L. Falwell, Jr.
Cc: Mark Hine; Dave Young; Mink, Hope A. (Dean of Women), Godwin, Ron AOL forwarding

Subject: RE. Concerns from a Student
JJ,

Ron Godwin was going to meet with |l and I this afternoon, but is already in Pennsylvania for the
holidays., He will meet with them when they return for next semester. 's rote in all of this is a

concerned roommate who as you can see below has gotten more involved than

| have a file if you want to review it, police reports, emails and information from the student file in the dean of
women's office.

Sharon

From: 1. L. Falwell, Ir. fmailtto Ji@N <t}
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 2:06 PM

To: Hartless, Sharon
Subject: FW: Concerns from a Student

From: Smith, Randall E (Chief of Police) [mailto: Q@ !iberty.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 12:31 PM

To: 1. L. Falwell, Jr.; Spence, Charles P.; NENEGTEEEEEE

Subject: RE: Concerns from a Student

vis. I

Liberty University has always been concerned with the safety of the students and staff. | have been here for 13
years and each year security/safety has improved and continues to improve. We have officers who patro! on
bike, foot and vehicle. Liberty has the lowest vioclent crime rate for our size University in the state. Although
cameras do provide a help in security coverage, they are not always the answer. Lighting is a big deterrent in
crimes and | know that Mr. Spence has been working on this issue for awhile. Our officers, on patrol write up
lighting problems and they are fixed immediately. We also recommend where lighting should be and the
University has always taken care of these needs. The tunnel is very well lit, but we still patrol this area on a
regular basis, as well as patrolling the remote areas of campus. | have visitad many Colleges and Universities

to see how we can better improve our security/satety at LU, and | feel that we have a very secure campus. | will
make sure that t cover these areas of concerns with our officers and the administration, s¢ that we continue to

provide the best safety and security environment for the LU community.

Chief Smith
L UPD
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From: J. L. Falwell, 3r. [maiitojjjji}
Sent: friday, December 09, 2005 4:33 PM

To: I

Cc: Smith, Randall E (Chief of Police); Spence, Charles P.
12/14/2005
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